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"Working Together To Serve You Better"

TO: All Vendors
FROM: Stanley E. Metritt, Purchasing Agent
DATE: March 12, 2019

RE: Annual Electrical Supply Bid (2-25-19)

Please be advised that on March 11, 2019 the City of Douglas Mayor and Board
of Commissioners met at their regular meeting and made the decision to award
the low bid grand total of $91,263.16. These supplies will be purchased as
needed. Items were Awarded As follows. Note: Group C item 28 (1000 watt
flood lights) all bids were rejected and will be re-bid at a later date due to a
specification error of our Purchasing Department...

Vendor Low Bid Items Total Low Bids

[rby Line Items: 3,10,13,14,15,21,26,41,42,46,47,48 $11,742.50

Anixter Group B, Line Items: 1,2,12,16,18,19,20,23,25, $19,705.76
30,31,32,36,37,38,39,44

Gresco Group A, Line Items: 4,5,6,11,22,29,34,35,49 $51,860.75

Tri-State Line Items: 17,43 $655.00

Lowe Line Items: 7,8,24 $774.00

Wesco Line Items: 9,27,33,40,45 $6,525.15

We want to thank you for your participation in this bid and sincerely hope to
continue business relations on related bids in the future.

If you have any questions concerning this bid please to call me at (912) 389-
3463.

Thank You,
Dlerlant & MAZ L

Stanley E. Merritt
Purchasing Agent
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